
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:42 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Photo from Sahibzada Qudratullah 

 

Dear  Shabeer 

 

A 2-days leave request from AS Ahsan-ulla code 3014 from 22 to 23 April 2025 approved by 

DC. 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:19 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk; Sahibzada Qudrat Ullah 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Photo from Sahibzada Qudratullah  
 
Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah, 

Approved and please proceed as per CTC policy. 

 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 11:03:02 AM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <Mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Sahibzada Qudrat Ullah 
<qudratullahmaster13@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Photo from Sahibzada Qudratullah  

  

Dear Sir  

 

Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please  

 

 

Regards  

Dr. Najeeb  

 

Get Outlook for Android 
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From: Sahibzada Qudrat Ullah <qudratullahmaster13@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 4:07:46 PM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Photo from Sahibzada Qudratullah  

  

Dear Sir,   

It is stated that, Mr. Ahsanullah area supervisor 3014 want leave of 2 days Thursday and Friday.  

So kindly grant him leave of 2 days.  

Thanking you in anticipation.  

 

Yours regretfully  

Qudratullah  

Ucpo Bazar E Kona . 
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